

Swati Ghorpade

4105 E Mercer Ln, Phoenix, United States 85028 | (+1)6233296060 | swati.ghorpade@gmail.com

Summary

With fifteen years of IT (software testing) experience I am currently pursuing content creation skills. I am eager to contribute my developed knowledge in video editor role. Adaptable and driven with strong work ethic and motivation to thrive in team-based or individually motivated settings.

Skills

- Adobe Premiere Pro (Proficient)
- After Effects (Working Proficiency)
- AVID Media Composer (User Certified)
- Sound Design
- Cinematography, Drone videography
- Technical troubleshooting
- Writing poems, short story/scripts
- Deadline-driven
- Active listening
- Analytical
- People skills

Experience

EDIT LABORATORY TECHNICIAN | 03/2022 – Current

SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY COLLEGE– SCOTTSDALE, AZ

- During my work hours at the laboratory, I supervise the use of specialized video editing computers. Assist students to troubleshoot or resolve video editing issues.

VIDEO EDITOR | 05/2020 – Current

Akshaybhasha, NGO – Mesa, AZ

- Reviewed videos and selected best footage for storytelling.
- Added graphics, titles, audio and stock footage effects to literary event videos.
[Paus 2020](#)
[Daar](#)
- Analyzed video content for quality control and editorial corrections.
- Applied graphics, sound, music, color corrections, motion and After effects to mythological short story videos. Stories from Chandoba - [Gunanche Mahatva](#) ; [Three Damsel](#) ; [Teen Dhoke](#) Thus, completed sound design, sequence selection and compression for post-production purposes.
- Checked exported video for corruption and confirmed media rendered correctly. Uploaded final cuts to content management systems and client platforms.
- Collaborated with creative team and director to ensure alignment between artistic vision and editing requirements.
- Contributed to idea development and project management to promote quality and timeliness of project completion.
- Communicated effectively with team members and internal stakeholders to promote smooth project operations and on-time delivery.

VIDEO EDITOR | 05/2020 – Current | Relevant Coursework at Scottsdale Community College (Short films)

- [To hide or to seek](#)
- [Knock On the Heart](#)
- [Game Of Monkey Bar](#)

VIDEO EDITOR | Personal Projects

- Select videos edited by me are available for viewing on my personal [site](#).

TEST LEAD | IBM India Pvt. Ltd. [12/2010 – 12/2017] ; Persistent Systems Ltd. [04/2004 – 12/2010] ; Cash-Tech Solutions India [01/2003 – 03/2004]

Certified Test Lead with fifteen years of experience in automation and manual testing. Rich experience in delivering at all levels of test cycles for product and project development. Worked in varied domains like Banking, Online Behavior Targeting, Healthcare Domain, GPRS tracking, Hybrid Cloud, Cloud Marketing. Successfully delivered test artifacts like Release test plan, System Test Plan, Gantt chart, Trace-ability matrix and various Test Metrics report. Designed and implemented quality control procedures and best practices. Worked in multiple roles from Software test Engineer, Senior Test Engineer, Test Team Lead to Cloud Content Evangelist.

Education

Maricopa Community Colleges - Scottsdale Community College - Scottsdale, AZ [05/2020 - current]

Cinematography And Video Editing Courses

University of Pune - Pune, India | Master of Computer Science

Computer And Information Sciences, 05/2002

Certification

AVID Certified User Media composer

FAA-107 Certification for sUAV (drones) (2022)

ITIL V3 (2014)

CSTE Certified Software Test Engineer (2006)

Activities

Learning Piano, drone flying

Volunteer work

Associated with Girl Scouts, Hands-on Greater Phoenix and Feed my starving children.